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Subjuct: P Comesgondence dusing Repot WIC XY11,0020

Date: 02 Decenber 2000 0754:23

Good Moming All.
Please see the comespondence chasing report for week commencing 20 November 2020, below

Regards,

Paul.

From: Uiewellyn Davies Huw (OFM - Cabinet Divizion] <Huw. LiswellynDevies @ gov.walez>
Sent: 30 November 202015:22

To: Hemington Neil (ESNR-Plarning) <Neil Hemi Walex>; Planning — Ministerisl Msil/Oyril
Subject: Correzpondence chazing Report W/C 30/11/2020
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Good aftemoon

In order to help keep our records up to date (and ensure that work is not being missed) please see attached the latest list of comespondence marked to your division for answer, which has not been answered/retumed.

Overdue:
Type ;‘e:?ence orrespondent Subject Due Division Type
Mirstacial HE HEN5110 19 I I 1000118 ESNR - Plaming— Hywel Butts
Mirstecial ) JRE20810 | ] 0S£2/10  E8NR - Puming— Hywel Butts
T He HR0R22T | ] 184210 ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
Miristecial He HBIOS2 210 ] ] 10R6/10  ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
i o283 0 — I nan0 g - Paming— Hywel Butts
T § LUmEES119 ] ] 20610 E8NR - Puming— Hywel Butts
Miriaserial He HBOST8 1 | ] 206110 ESNR - Pming— Hywel Butts
r e taome w — — 200 g -raming— Hywel Butts
Miristerial HB HBIOSS2T 10 I ] ] 1308110 ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
e 05 70 I — ] 026810 €93 - aming — Hywel Butts
Mraene HB HBIOS 70 19 AvivaBiomuss? incnerstor Barry Docks. 0278110 ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
[ HB HBIOS 2 1 [ ] [ 1208110 ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
—-— +aom w —— | — 10 g - raming— Hywel Butts
Miristecial HB HEIOS3 10 Paul Rotensen Barry Incinmeator 1 M0N0 ESNR - Peming— Hywel Butts
Miresterial HE HENDSSE 10 I [ ] 151010 ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
Mo HE HENOSTI0 9 1 1 2110110 ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
™ 5 oo I ] 00 g~ Hywel Butts
Misisteril He a0ses W Paul Robessen Bty incinerstor 2100 €8N - Pamning— Hywel Butts
M +ooms » — — 2000 ean g~ Hywel Butts
Mo HE HENOSTS8 19 [ ] 1012110 ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
[ M- OB 919 ] ] 1812110 ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
Mirestacial HE HENOSTE2 10 ] | @O0 ESNR - Puming— Hywel Butts
) HE HEVOSTES 10 1 — 000120 ESNR - Puming— Hywel Butts
T HB HENOSTE 10 | | I 0M0120 ESNR - Puming— Hywel Butts
T He HBIOSTET 19 | 1 0120 EBNR - Puming— Hywel Butts
T He HBIOSTES 10 ] | 020 E8NR - Puming— Hywel Butts
T He HEWSTEO 10 | | 120 ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
T He HBIOSTTO 1 ] | 020 EBNR - Puming— Hywel Butts
T HB HBIOSTTY 19 ] 1 00120 ESNR - Puming— Hywel Butts
T HB HBIOSTT2 19 [ | | 0120 ESNR - Puming— Hywel Butts
T HB HBIOSTTS 1 ] 1 0M0120 ESNR - Puming— Hywel Butts
T HB HBIOSTT W ] 1 00120 ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
™ HB HBIOSTTS 1 | 000120 ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
™ HB HBIOSTTS 10 | 1 000120 ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
TO HE HENOSTTT % ] | 000120 ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
T HE HBIOSTTS 19 | | 0M120 ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
T© HE HBNOSTTO 19 | _ 0M0120  ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
T© HE HENOSTE0 19 1 | 000120 ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
T HE HBNOSTE! 19 - _ 0M0120 EeNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
T HE HENOSTES 19 | | 100120 ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
T HE HEBOSTS 19 I 1 100120 ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
TO HE HENOSTES 19 | | 100120 ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
T HE HENOSTE8 10 ] | 100120 ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
) HE HEVOSTET 10 | | 100120 ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
T HE HENOSTES 10 | | 100120 ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
T He HBIOSTED 19 ] ] 10120 ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
T He HEWST0 19 1 ] 100120  ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
T He HBIOSTE8 10 1 1 1120 ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
T HE HBIDSB05 19 | | ] 170120 ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
T He HBI05608 10 ] 1 178120 ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
T HB HBIS8OT 19 [ | | 17120 ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
T HB HBI0S00 10 [ | 1 170120 ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
T HB HBIOS810 1 ] | 170120 ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
T HB HBIOS812 1 | 1 170120 ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
'° e taomt @ ] I— 7010 cens - raming— Hywel Butts
™ HB HBOS8T 1 ] ] 200120 ESNR - Puming— Hywel Butts
TO HE HENSE15 10 ] 1 200120 EeNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
T© HE HEN5818 19 _ I 200120 ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
Mraene HE HBN0010 20 Pau Rotemson MME marcrofuss(Bamy ) id Ber 51 Barmy Docks 200120 EeNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
Mo 10 oo — I 20120 coan - Pamng— Hywel Butts
s oz 20 — ] 20120 € - raming— Hywel Butts
T HE D00 20 _ _ 21020 EeNR - Puming— Hywel Butts
T HE HEND0008 20 | | 210120  ESNR - Puming— Hywel Butts
TO HE HEBO000 20 | | 21020 EeNR - Puming— Hywel Butts
T HE HEVO0006 20 | | 210120  ESNR - Puming— Hywel Butts
) HE HEVO0008 20 ] 1 21020 E8NR - Puming— Hywel Butts
T He HBIO0008 20 ] | 2020 E8NR - Puming— Hywel Butts
Miristerial HB HENO0038 20 ] ] 300120 ESNR - Puming— Hywel Butts
M eorees — I 190220 g -raming— Hywel Butts
T He HEID0108 20 I 1} ] 082320 ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
Mirestarial HE HEN0110 20 1 ] 080820 ESNR - Puming— Hywel Butts
Miriaterial HB HBIO0I21 20 | ] 00820  ESNR - Puming— Hywel Butts
Miristerial HB HBIO01E2 20 ] ] 178820 ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
[ HB HBIO10 20 | ] 0M0 20 ESNR - Puming— Hywel Butts
[ HB HBIOWZS 20 Paul Rotensen Barry Blomass and the ock down 150 20 ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
o » o0 €20 — I 10020 cann - Paming— Hywel Butts
Miristecial HB HBIOIOSS 20 Paul Rotensen Barry Dock Incinars of 220 20 ESNR - Puming— Hywel Butts
Miristecial HB HBIOINE 20 | [ ] 010620 EeNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
Mo HE HENO0S18 20 [ | ] 200600 ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
Miresterial HE HENO0E8 20 | ] @RA20  ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
Mirisserial N SOV ] ] 050820 ESNR - Puming— Hywel Butts
r . s — — 76820 e -Parng— Hywel Butts
T & Juonee 20 _ _ 20820 ESNR - Puming— Hywel Butts
okt 8 HB0 20 ] — 20800 conm - Paming — Hywel Butts
T » e ] [ ———————] oz ean g~ Hywel Butts
T ) S 2820 ] ] 130720 ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
Mireserl HE HBN00 €8 20 Pau Roteason Barry Docks Incneretorn eck of appropriate NRW Permt 2/720 E8NR - Puming— Hywel Butts
Miristacial He HEW0O 7820 [ I 28720 ESNR - Puming— Hywel Butts
Mo aersouns — | a0 e g~ Hywel Butts
Miristerial HB HEN00 8520 ] ] 030820 ESNR - Puming— Hywel Butts
T » weren 20 — ] 12080 con - g~ Hywel Buts
T § Sumeesn ] ] 130820 ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
o w i — —————— ] 1m0 o - Pamng — Hywel Butts
wana e He0cs11 20 _— I 1 oua0 Ean - Purang— Hywe Butts
T Y e 1 1 210820 ESNR - Puming— Hywel Butts
woseral 0 oo I 240820 < SEEXTY
r v " I ——————— o
T » S0 1 1 018020 ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
R I NS0 o e ST



Ministerial
TO0
Ministerial
Miriaserial
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T0

T0
Ministerial
Ministerial

Due Soon:

Miristecial
Mirasteciai

Mirsstecia

Miristecial

EEEEEEGREGFE

Mirasteciai

Huw L Davies
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LT & Business Support Manager / Rhechwr TG a Cymorth Busnes
Cabinet Division/is-adran y Cabinet

Please see link for

in Cabinet

o7naeo

o7nano
081200
0an220

08200

0200

101220

101220

Paming— Nick Lioyd

Pumig— Hywel Butts

Puming— Jon Fudge

Pumig— Siobhan Wiltshire
Pumibg— Amy Ravitz-Williams
Puming— Mark Newey

Paming— Dion Thomas
Pumig— Dion Thomas
Pumig— Jon Fudge

Puming— Decisions Branch

10/09/20
29/09/20
239/09/20

0310720
1211020
191020

2210120
2610120
271020
271020
1711120

101120
2311120
2511120
2511120

ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts

EERLM - Amy Ravitz-Williams|
CEERL Jo Smith]

N - Amy Ravitz-Williams]

ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts

ESNR - Plamning s Ravitz-Williams]
E8NR - Pumning— Hywel Butts
E8NR - Paming— Hywel Butts

EE L Jon Fudge)
COUBENS_ | uke Seaborne

CESEIE - Luke Seaborne]
ERBL- Amy Ravitz-Williams|
LR NS®— Jon Fudge

ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts

EERL R Sean Cunniffe|

EERL - Amy Ravitz-Williams|
B~ Dz sions Branch





